Jason Wilkie .

From: Day, Bryan [BDay@littlerock.org]
Sent: Monday, March 12, 2007 10:59 AM
To: Jason Wilkie

Subject: RE: legislation

In a nutshell, this legislation identifies a number of parks across the State and if we ae
successful, earmarks a sum of money for each. The money can be spent anyway the local
entity wants to as long as 1t is spent on the park for capital improvements. This is a
long shot, but I am hopeful we will get there.

————— Original Message-----

From: Jason Wilkie [mailto:JWilkie@jonesboro.org]
Sent: Monday, March 12, 2007 10:54 AM

To: Day, Bryan

Subject: FW: legislation

Bryan,

Is there a way you could tell me more about this legislation? Are there any restrictions
placed on the parks as far as future development? How will capital improvement money be
generated for the park? Are there any ties to how the money can be used?

I am meeting today at 5:00 p.m. with my City Council Committee to present the Landmark
Park Legislation support letter to them for approval. Is it too late for me to send you a
letter tomorrow?

Jason Wilkie

Director

Jonesboro Parks and Recreation
870-933-4604

————— Original Message-----

From: Lane, Kitty [mailto:KLane@littlerock.org]
Sent: Sunday, March 04, 2007 12:32 PM

To: Jason Wilkie

Cc: Day, Bryan

Subject: legislation

Jason,

The City of Little Rock is trying to introduce Landmark Park Legislation

- this legislation will establish six landmark parks around the state.

The parks are War Memorial in Little Rock, Burns Park in North Little Rock, Saracen Park
in Pine Bluff, Entergy Park in Hot Springs, Craighead Forest Park in Jonesboro and Lake
Fayetteville Park in Fayetteville. If the legislation is successful, it is our hope to get
each park a significant amount of money for capital improvements. We need a letter of
support from each Park Director ASAP. Letters and questions can be directed to Bryan Day,
City of Little Rock Assistant City Manager.

Contact information is bday@littlerock.org, 501-371-4510.

Thank you for your timely response to this matter,

Kitty Lane



